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LITTLE LAKE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

ADDENDUM #3 
 

BID No. 18-19-006 
Proposition 39 Exterior LED Lighting 

 at 7 Elementary Schools 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS: The following changes, additions and clarifications have been made to 
the original bid documents for the above referenced project (“Project”) and shall be incorporated 
into the bidder’s response. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum where 
provided on the BID FORM. All other aspects of the work and services from the original bid 
documents shall remain unchanged. In case of conflict between the bid documents and this 
Addendum, this Addendum shall govern. 

 

QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 

Question: 1. The license require to bid this project as a prime contractor? 
 

Clarification: The required license information is listed on the General Information section of 
the RFB. 

 
Question: 2. Is the project still bidding on June 11 at 10:00 AM? 

 
Clarification: Yes. 

 
Question: 3. Is it possible for me to obtain a copy of the sign in sheet after the pre bid meeting 
on May 23 at 10:00 AM? Could you send me the sign in sheet if there is? 

 
Clarification: You can obtain a copy of the Pre-bid conference (Job walk) Sign-in Sheet at the 
Districts website:  https://www.llcsd.net/currentbids. 

 
Question: 4. Do you have an updated plan holders list and addenda released at this point? 
Could you send me if there is? 

 
Clarification: There is no plan holders list at this point. Addendums are posted at the Districts 
website: https://www.llcsd.net/currentbids. 

 
Question: 5. Do you happen to know how much is the estimate cost of this project? 

 
Clarification: There is no estimate available for this project. 
 

 

https://www.llcsd.net/currentbids
https://www.llcsd.net/currentbids


Page 2 of 3  

Question: 6. Within the site survey files there are links to pictures. Will these pictures be 
made available? 

 
Clarification: The links are broken, and we do not anticipate being able to make the pictures 
available in a usable form. 

 
Question: 7. We missed the Job Walk on May 23rd for this bid as the RPF got to us just a 
couple of days ago, but would like very much to participate in this project. Is there any way for 
you to arrange a short visit for us only to one of the schools so that we will be able to participate? 

 
Clarification: Any Contractor bidding on the Project who fails to attend the entire mandatory bid 
conference and job walk will be deemed a non-responsive bidder and will have its bid returned 
unopened. 

 
Question: 8. How many lights are in each classroom?  

 
Clarification: 10 in each room 20 total for both. 

 
Question: 9. What is the wattage? 

 
Clarification: The existing fixtures are T-8 32 watts. The new fixtures on the cut sheets are 40 
watts. 

 
Question: 10. Being that it is prop 39 is prevailing wage still required? 

 
Clarification: Prevailing wage is required for this project. 

 
Question: 11. Please provide any additional information pertaining the project and step by 
step instruction for the successful submittal of the estimate. 

 
Clarification: Instructions pertaining to submitting a proposal are found on the Instructions to 
Bidders section of the RFB. 

 
Question: 12. What are the working hours? 

 
Clarification: This is the time frame for the Prop 39 project. 

July 1, 2019: start project 

August 9, 2019: finish project 

Monday-Friday working time: 6:00am-6:30pm 

Saturday working time: 7:00am-3:30pm 

Schools are to be done in the order listed below. 

1st Lakeview 

2nd Lakeland 

3rd Paddison 
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4th William Orr 

5th Studebaker 

6th Jersey 

7th Cresson 
 

Question: 13. What is the inspector allowance? 
 

Clarification: There is no inspector allowance. This is not a DSA project. 
 

Question: 14. Will there be an allowance for damaged or brittle fixtures needing to be 
replaced? 

 
Clarification: All exterior and interior fixtures are to be replaced, so there is no allowance 
needed for brittle fixture replacements.. 

 
Question: 15. If we do ballast bypass on majority of fixtures but on induction fixtures we need to 
replace the fixtures is that okay? 

 
Clarification: All exterior fixtures are to be replaced with new LED fixtures. All interior pendant 
lights are to be replaced with new surface-mount LED fixtures. Ballast bypass is not an option. 
 
Question: 16. Is there a lighting schedule and/or manufacture the school prefers? 

 
Clarification: There is not a preferred vendor. Must match items in the lists for size and 
equivalent or better functionality (light output and operation) and comply with California Energy 
Commission handbook and audit requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 

 
Mission Statement:  With a focus on learning, the shared mission of the Little Lake City School District 
community is to provide a quality education that ensures success for every student
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